From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 3/20/2014 9:42:26 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Saturday Power Shutoff and Refrigerator across from Rm 4200

FYI
And I am on fridge clean-out duty, too. I never use it. Like all work fridges , it's gross.

MC

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Billingsley, Natalie" <natalie.billingslev(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: March 20, 2014 at 8:25:11 AM PDT

To: "Roberts, Thomas" <thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Serizawa, Linda"
<linda.serizawa(@cpuc.ca.gov>, DRA Administrative Group

<DRA ADMIN@cpuc.ca.gov>, DRA Electricity Planning and Policy Branch
<DRA_ERPRB@cpuc.ca.gov>, DRA Electricity Pricing & Customer Programs
Branch DL

<DRAElectricityPricing& CustomerProgramsBranchDL @cpuc.ca. gov>,
DRA_ Energy Cost of Service & Natural Gas Branch
<DRA_ECS&NG@cpuc.ca.gov>, DRA Communications and Water Policy
Branch <DRA_Communications_and Water Policy Branch(@cpuc.ca.gov>,
DRA Water SF Branch <DRA_ Water SF_Branch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Saturday Power Shutoff and Refrigerator across from Rm
4200

This is a gentle reminder that many of us are too fond of using the "reply all"
function. Taping a note on the fridge is an equally efficient way of letting those
who use that particular appliance know what is going on......

From: Roberts, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 7:56 AM

To: Serizawa, Linda; DRA Administrative Group; DRA Electricity Planning
and Policy Branch; DRA Electricity Pricing & Customer Programs Branch DL;
DRA_Energy Cost of Service & Natural Gas Branch; DRA Communications
and Water Policy Branch; DRA Water SF Branch

Subject: RE: Saturday Power Shutoff and Refrigerator across from Rm 4200
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I'll help clean it, and will help try to keep it clean on an ongoing basis. I suggest
that at 2pm we take everything out and leave reusable containers/food on the
table for people to pick up by 4pm, then we toss everything that's left.

From: Serizawa, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 2:02 PM

To: DRA Administrative Group; DRA Electricity Planning and Policy Branch;
DRA Electricity Pricing & Customer Programs Branch DL; DRA Energy Cost
of Service & Natural Gas Branch; DRA Communications and Water Policy
Branch; DRA_ Water SF Branch

Subject: Saturday Power Shutoft and Refrigerator across from Rm 4200

This is a reminder that electric power to the building will be shut off all day this
Saturday, March 22 in order to make repairs to the emergency power circuit.

With respect to the refrigerator located across from conference room 4200,
Chloe and I are volunteering to clean it out. While neither of us use this
refrigerator, we are concerned that food left in it will spoil and not only leave a
mess but a terrible smell. Please help us by taking or disposing of all your items
in this refrigerator by Friday, 3:00 p.m.

If you do use the refrigerator and would like to volunteer for this task, please let
us know. We’d be more than happy to step-aside.

Linda
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